

Hi Jess

I have begun reviewing the noise impact assessment and have viewed the monitoring data;

Table 3.1: Summary of Long-Term Noise Measurement Data

Position	Date	Time	L _{Aeq,T} (dB)	L _{A90} (dB)	Comment
MP1	13/03/26	0930-2300	54	48	Noise levels driven by road traffic in absence of commercial noise from site.
	14/03/26	0700-2300	52	47	
	15/03/26	0700-2300	52	47	
	16/03/26	0700-1240	56	52	
	13-14/03/26	2300-0700	50	42	Noise levels driven by road traffic.
	14-15/03/26	2300-0700	46	37	
	15-16/03/26	2300-0700	51	43	
MP2	16/03/26	1001-1031	51	49	Distant road traffic dominant. Naylor Concrete operating but not audible.
		1112-1142	51	50	
		1400-1430	51	49	Distant road traffic dominant. Naylor Concrete not operating.
		1507-1537	52	49	
MP3	16/03/26	1036-1106	51	48	Distant road traffic dominant. Naylor Concrete operating but not audible.
		1148-1218	51	48	
		1435-1505	51	48	Distant road traffic dominant. Naylor Concrete not operating.
		1543-1613	52	48	

There is insufficient for me to make a determination at present as they have not provided data I would expect for a BS4142 assessment.

Please can the following be provided;

Saturday 14th March 2026 – the 1 hour LAeq's from 0800 – 1800 at MP1, MP2 and MP3

Sunday 15th March 2026 – the 1 hour LAeq's from 0800 – 1800 at MP1, MP2 and MP3

I would like these so that we can identify what the existing background sound levels are at the residential properties at the times of the proposed extended hours.

Please let me know if you would like further information or would like to discuss further

Best regards

James

James Gardham (he/him)

Service Manager (Pollution Control)

Regulatory Services

Place Directorate

Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council

PO Box 634

Barnsley

S70 9GG